FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS REGARDING CHANGES TO THE PSC PROCESSES 
1. Question:
Is the “Letter of Intent” supposed to be an actual letter?  Who is it supposed to be “to and from”?  Is it to be attached to the EO1 before or after approval, or will the letter be considered approved upon approval of the EO1?  The memo states that the EO1 document is the tracking mechanism for the LOI.  

Answer:           The Letter of Intent will be included within the EO1 document.  It does not need to be addressed “to and from”.

2. Question:
Will a template or example of the Letter of Intent be provided?

Answer:           What is needed in the Letter of Intent has been included in the memo from Secretary Miller of February 1st.
· “Purpose and Justification” field of LOI must contain the following:

· Description of needed service;

· Briefly explain why service cannot reasonably be provided by a state agency or state university;

· Estimate planned amount of work involved;

· Estimate contract cost per fiscal year-including anticipated amendments; and

· Identify agency contact person, if other than the requestor on the document

3. Question:
Will the Letter of Intent be required when renewing an existing contract?

Answer:           Yes.

4. Question:
Draft RFP’s are now going to be reviewed and final approval applied by either OPS or DECA.  Are those agencies just going to review the assembled RFP in the pending document?  Guidelines state that the drafts should be filed at least one week before the intended date of the issuance. How many levels of approval will be required at OPS or DECA?  Should the beginning posting date be one week after the creation of the RFP or should agencies allow more time for approvals at the agency level?

Answer:           Yes, OPS will review the assembled RFP as a pending document.  Only one level of approval will be required at OPS or DECA.  The guidelines do suggest that the document be sent to OPS at least one week prior to the date of issuance to allow OPS sufficient time to review the pending RFP.

5. Question:
Has the issue regarding a record date on an RFP defaulting to the validation/submission date been resolved?  If not, this may cause documents to system reject, if not approved on the day submitted.

Answer:           This has been resolved. EMARS will accept a past record date on the RFPs. 

       6.
Question:
Do addenda to RFP’s route through the new process?


    
Answer:
They will route through the same process the RFP does.

       7.
Question:
Are EO1’s and LOI’s the same thing?


    
Answer:
The LOI is handled within the EO1.


 8.
Question:
Will LOI’s be reviewed as they come in or is there a meeting scheduled once a week?


  
Answer:
They will be reviewed when received.  

        9.
 Question:
Who will review drafts?


       Answer:
They will go in the work list for Don Speer, Rose Caudle, or Kathy Robinson to approve.

      10.  Question:
How many levels of approval are there going to be at the Finance level?


       Answer:
One.


11.   Question:
On RFP’s what needs to be listed?


        Answer:
We will be reviewing what is being purchased and the criteria for evaluation.

      12.   Question:
Will OPS review in Draft and Final?


        Answer:
No. We will be reviewing the pending eMARS RFP. Upon OPS approval, the RFP will go to final status and will post to the Vendor Self Service website on the “let date”. 
